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%, /****+ November 2, 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steve Scott, Chief, Document Management Branch, Division
of Technical Information and Document Control

FROM: Steven A. Varga, Acting Assistant Director for Light Water
Reactors, Division of Project Management

SUBJECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION - RUPTURE STRAIN & FLOW BLOCKAGE - BN-79-36

Please send the~ enclosed memorandum to the Board Notification service lists for
the following cases:

Erie Zimmer .

Greene County Cherokee
Jamesport Hartsville
FNP Hope Creek
Pebble Springs Marble Hill
Perkins Phipps Bend
Pilgrim 2 Shearon Harris
Diablo Canyon St. Lucie 2
McGuire Sterling

Seabrook Wolf Creek
Allens Creek WPPSS 4
Black Fox Yellow Creek
Skagit -Ek"- ' " - - *

t . fag t Assistant Director
,

for Light Water ac ors
Division of Proje Management

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See attached sheet

1400 316
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Steve Scott -2- November 2, 1979

cc: H. Denton
E. Case
D. Eisenhut
V. Stello, IE
D. Vassallo
R. DeYoung
V. Moore
IE (7)
L. Nichols
R. flattson
W. Ganmill
B. Grimes
J. Stolz
R. Baer
0. Parr
L. Rubenstein
E. Christenbury
R. Denise

1400 317


